MISSISSIPPI POW=R & LIGHT LCUMPANY

Helping Build /Aississippi
P. O. BOX 1640, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 38205

September 16, 1980

NUCLEAR PPODUCTION DEPARTMENT

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissior
Licensing Branch No. 3

Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Mr. F. Miraglia, Acting Chief
Dear Mr. Miraglia:

SUBJECT: Grand Gulf Nuclear Statior

Units 1 and 2

Docket Nos. 50-416 and 50-417

File 0272/0277/L-334.0

Transmittal of Draft Responses to
Reactor Systems Branch Questions
and Meeting Agenda

AECM-80/219

Requests for additional information were transmitted to Mississippi
Power & Light (MP&L) by the NRC letter dated August 1, 1980. These
requests consisted of the latest set of questions from the Reactor
System Branch (RSB).

As per several telephone communications with your Mr. Joe Martore,
we are scheduled to meet with representatives of RSB and Savannah River
Laboratory September 23-25, 1980. This meeting will be held at the
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station (GGNS) construction site.

To aid in your preparation for that meeting, we have compiled
preliminary responses to the above mentioned RSB questions. Preliminary
responses to all questicns except Questions 211.117, 211.157, and 211.158
are attached. These remaining responses will be provided in a later
transmittal.

For planning purposes a general meeting agenda is provided below.

September 23, 1980 8:30 A.M. Introductiun

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Plant Tour

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. Response Discussion
September 24, 1980 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Response Discussion

We expect the meeting will go through the end of Wednesday,
September 24, 1980. We request that our meeting conclude with an informal
exit briefing, restating the major action items agreed on during the 3
discussions. We have also scheduled meeting facilities for Thursday,fLsxg (
September 25, 1980, if required. .
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We welcome this opportunity to meet with your representatives and
feel that this is an expeditious approach to the GGNS licensing review.

Yours truly,

Nuclear Pro ect Manager

JGC/JDR:1m
Attachments

cc: Mr. N. L. Stampley
Mr. R. B. McGehee
Mr. T. B. Conner

Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., Director
Division of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. Harold Reeve

E. I. Dupont deNemours & Company
Aiken Plant

Aiken, South Carolina 29808



